
Re: Winntus Aluminium - counter drawings required

Himanshu Dhall <himanshu.dhall@jindalaluminium.com>
Thu 18-Jul-24 12:28 PM
To:​Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>​
Cc:​Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>;​Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>;​Viknesh
Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>;​Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>​

1 attachments (357 KB)
Channel-150-winntus.jpg;

Dear Vipeel ,

SB drawing G102445 has rejected by Winntus , Kindly check in attachment Winntus Drawing. 

Warm Regards
Himanshu Dhall
Manager - B & C Marketing ( Extrusion )
+91 844 882 1082
www.jindalaluminium.com

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 11:44 AM
To: Himanshu Dhall <himanshu.dhall@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>;
Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Winntus Aluminium - counter drawings required
 
Dear Himanshu,

Please offer attached Bhiwadi die

Regards,
Vipeel

From: Himanshu Dhall <himanshu.dhall@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 10:39 AM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Winntus Aluminium - counter drawings required
 
Good Morning Vipeel ,

Kindly provide me counter drawings for Winntus Aluminium

Warm Regards
Himanshu Dhall
Manager - B & C Marketing ( Extrusion )
+91 844 882 1082
www.jindalaluminium.com

https://jindalaluminium.com/
https://jindalaluminium.com/



